

Collision  
Reconstruction

Personal Injury

Electrical

Mechanical

Metallurgical

Civil & Structural

Fire & Explosion

Structural  
Reconstruction

352 Consumers Rd.  
Toronto, ON  
M2J 1P8

416.491.2525  
888.272.6671

## **Michael Livingston, B.Sc., P.Eng.**

416-491-2525 (Ext. 19)  
michael.livingston@arconforensics.com

### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

Mike is a seasoned veteran of the engineering services industry. With a specialization in the area of structural engineering, he has been involved in hundreds of investigations on residential, commercial and industrial buildings & structures. Mike is often called upon for structural assessments of fire damaged buildings and is well-versed in conducting building code audits and compliance reviews. Where reconstruction is required, Mike provides on-site review of repair work to ensure compliance. His expertise is often required by the legal and insurance industry for litigation support involving building code and construction infractions. Mike is qualified to practice inter-provincially.

### **AREAS OF SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE**

- *Structural failure investigations of residential, commercial and industrial buildings and structures*
- *Damage assessment due to fire, flooding, wind, impacts, settlement*
- *Design for the repair of damaged buildings*
- *Preparation of building restoration plans*
- *Building and construction code assessments*
- *Litigation support involving building code and construction infractions*

### **EDUCATION**

- B.Sc., (1985), California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

### **QUALIFICATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS**

- *Professional Engineer (P.Eng.)*
- *Licensed Civil Engineer, California*
- *Licensed Structural Engineer, California*

### **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- *Ontario Society of Professional Engineers*
- *Professional Engineers of Ontario*

### **PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

- *Steel-framed Office Building Design, Canadian Institute of Steel Construction*
- *Building Code Certification Program, Ontario Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing*
- *Bolting and Welding for Design Engineers, Canadian Institute of Steel Construction*
- *Roofing Technology; Maintenance and Inspection, Building Envelope Technology Inc.*
- *Design, Manufacture, and Installation of Light Gauge Steel Trusses*

Collision  
Reconstruction

Personal Injury

Electrical

Mechanical

Metallurgical

Civil & Structural

Fire & Explosion

Structural  
Reconstruction

## **Michael Livingston, B.Sc., P.Eng.**

416-491-2525 (Ext. 19)

michael.livingston@arconforensics.com

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Senior Forensic Engineer**, Arcon Forensic Engineers, Ontario  
(2003 – Present)

**Senior Designer**, Yolles Partnership Inc., Ontario  
(2000 – 2001)

**Project Engineer**, Interactive Resources, California  
(1996 – 2000)

**Associate and Project Engineer**, Jerry Tucker & Associates, California  
(1985 – 1996)

352 Consumers Rd.  
Toronto, ON  
M2J 1P8

416.491.2525  
888.272.6671